STAFF REPORT

TO: Mayor and Councillors

FROM: Steve Elkington, Road Asset Engineer

REFERENCE: B952

DATE: 3 April 2008

SUBJECT: Traffic Control Bylaw 2005 — Parking Restriction Changes
1 PURPOSE

To put forward for adoption into Councils Traffic Control Bylaw 2005, the attached
schedules of parking restriction changes.

2 BACKGROUND

From time to time Council undertake changes to parking on roads and occasionally public
car parks. These changes are prompted by demand or for road safety.

Due to numerous changes happening frequently, a register of these are kept and then a
single amendment proposed to the bylaw rather than ad hoc amendments being made on
a regular basis.

Generally, where parking changes are being made then consultation is undertaken with
those locally affected, therefore consultation has in most cases been previously
undertaken.

The changes scheduled below were reported to Council's Engineering Services
Committee in November 2007, for approval to publicly advertise. The changes were
advertised in January 2008 with submissions being due by Monday 4™ February 08.

3 COMMENT

Only one submission was received which pointed out several discrepancies in the
advertised schedules, these errors are shown below with the correct wording shown along
side.

e First Schedule - In reference to Wensley Road (West) "southerly direction” should have
read "northerly direction”;

e Third Schedule - In reference to Salisbury Road (East Side) "No 12A Queen Street"
should have read "12A Salisbury Road";
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¢ Ninth Schedule - In reference to Church Street "Henley School" should have read
"Richmond School"

It is noted that the errors referred to above were describing existing parking changes that
have been in place for some time.

The attached schedules have been amended with the above corrections and a thorough
check undertaken with no further errors to report.
4 RECOMMENDATION

That Council adopt the following schedules of parking changes to its Consolidated Bylaw
Chapter 7 - Traffic Control Bylaw 2005.

Steve Elkington
Road Asset Engineer
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